[ may also say that the
have dealt wi the matter as foll

OWS.

Board of Trustees

“The Board of Trustees of the Toronto Bar Associ

ation having Wl and considered the memorandum
‘submitted | Mr. Donald MacMaster, K.C., to the
“(Council of Mont | Bar on f 20th of April,
“ 1904, unanimously conecur in the same and ' the de
‘sirability of the changes suggested therein and in
“struct their Seeretary to send « pies ol this reso

*lution to the \lil.'i\h.l‘ of Justice for Canada and to

“the Attorney General of Ontario.”

Our Association will be pleased to hear

you if any further action on their part can be t:

in further co-operation with you as set forthin

above resolution.
Yours truly,

(Sgd.) THOS. REID,

Secretary Toronto Bar Associ:

from
'll\( 11
the

ition.,




